LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Department of Planning, Preservation & Development
Division of Engineering

Jim Gray | Derek J. Paulsen, Ph.D.
Mayor Commissioner
MEMORANDUM
To: Jim Gray, Mayor
Urban County Council
From: Mark H. Feibes ,
Municipal Engineer, Senior
Date: June 9, 2014
Subject: Resolution Authorizing Award of Indefinite Professional Services Contracts

Contract 1 - Roadway Corridor and Intersection Design/Planning

The purpose of this memorandum is to request a resolution authorizing the acceptance of the following
Professional Engineering Firms to provide consulting services under Indefinite Services Contract 1 —
Roadway Corridor and Intersection Design/Planning.

Bell Engineering

CDP

GRW

Palmer Engineering
Stantec

Strand Associates, Inc.

This Resolution does not authorize any of these firms for a specific contract. It places them in a pool from
which three firms will be selected on a rotating basis to submit cost proposals for specific work scopes.
The firm with the lowest cost will then be recommended for award of a professional engineering services
contract. Projects under this contract will be relatively small with a narrowly defined scope.

Funds for the Indefinite Professional Services Contracts will be budgeted on a project by project basis.
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Commissioner, Department of ‘ Director, DiXision of Engineering
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